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NOTICE OF INTENT TO TAKE NOTICE; OPPORTUNITY TO RESPOND 
 
 

RE: In the Matter of the Investigation of MARSIK MOVERS, LLC for Compliance with 
WAC 480-14-300, WAC 480-15-560, and WAC 480-15-590, 

 Docket TV-231020 
 
TO ALL PARTIES: 
 
On December 28, 2023, the Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission 
(Commission) issued a Notice of Intent to Cancel Permit as a Household Goods Carrier; 
Notice of Brief Adjudicative Proceeding; Setting Time for Oral Statements (NOIC) against 
Marsik Movers LLC (Marsik Movers or Company). This NOIC set a Cancelation Deadline 
of February 13, 2024. On February 12, 2024, this deadline was moved to February 29, 2024. 
 
Pursuant to WAC 480-07-495(2)(iv), the presiding officer intends to take official notice of 
any and all portions of the FMCSA’s online Safety Measurement System database entries 
related to USDOT #3257682. Specifically, those pages related to federally tracked safety 
inspections,1 federal operating authority status,2 and reported reportable crashes of the 

 
1 For 2023, there are at least eight federally tracked safety inspections affiliated with USDOT 
#3257682; six of which found violations. Of particular concern, are two violations which occurred in 
the 365 days preceding the November 16, 2023, investigation start date: (1) WAW821002517 is dated 
March 31, 2023, which indicates that a driver of the Company violated 49 CFR § 392.4A (Driver on 
Duty and In Possession of a Narcotic Drug Amphetamine), Safety Measurement System - Inspection 
WAW821002517 (U.S. DOT# 3257682); (2) and WAW804004656 is dated November 4, 2022, 
which indicates that a driver of the Company had violated 49 CFR §392.2, a safety critical regulation. 
Safety Measurement System - Inspection WAW804004656 (U.S. DOT# 3257682) 
2 See Safety Measurement System - Overview (U.S. DOT# 3257682). 

https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Event/Inspection/78253804.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Event/Inspection/78253804.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Event/Inspection/77086835.aspx
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3257682/Overview.aspx
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Company.3 Similarly, the presiding officer intends to take official notice of any and all 
portions of the FMCSA’s Licensing and Insurance Public Portal, related to USDOT 
#3257682.4 
 
Pursuant to WAC 480-07-495(2)(iv), the presiding officer intends to take notice of any and 
all portions of the FMCSA’s Safety Measurement System entries related to USDOT 
#4176081.  
 
Pursuant to WAC 480-07-495(c), both parties are afforded the opportunity to contest the 
facts and material of which the presiding officer intends to take official notice. The parties 
have until the close of business, February 19, 2024, to so contest. Alternatively, please 
inform the presiding officer if there is no objection. 
 
If you have any questions concerning this notice, please contact Administrative Law Judge 
Bijan Hughes at 360-664-1254 or via email at bijan.hughes@utc.wa.gov. 
 
DATED at Lacey, Washington, and effective February 13, 2024.  
 
WASHINGTON STATE UTILITIES AND TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION  
 
/s/ Bijan Hughes 
BIJAN HUGHES 
Administrative Law Judge 
  
cc: All Parties 
 

 
3 See Safety Measurement System - Crash Indicator BASIC (U.S. DOT# 3257682) 
4 See Insurance History (dot.gov). 

mailto:bijan.hughes@utc.wa.gov
https://ai.fmcsa.dot.gov/SMS/Carrier/3257682/BASIC/CrashIndicator.aspx
https://li-public.fmcsa.dot.gov/LIVIEW/pkg_carrquery.prc_insurancehistory

